[image: C:\Users\tjacinto\Desktop\GCF_LogoCMYKcoverV4.wmf]
[bookmark: _GoBack]18 August, 2017
Reference: GCF/RFP/2017/C/014
CLARIFICATION NO. 1
Request for Proposals for Provision of consultancy services for Study on GCF’s climate change adaptation approach: portfolio balance and investment priorities

The GCF is hereby communicating to all potential Proposers answers to the requests for clarifications received.
	Clarification requested
	GCF Response

	Could GCF extend the deadline for two weeks (i.e. from 28th August to 11th September)? This is because the RFP has just been published only two days ago (on the 8th August), leaving only 10 working days to prepare the proposal (excluding weekends and taking into account 2 days for DHL courier from Europe to Songdo). This is also during the European summer vacation period with many staff and partners absent, which I believe would be the case for other bidders.
	Following this request, the deadline for submission of the proposal has been extended to Monday, 4th September, 2017 at 5.00 p.m Korean Time. 

Please also note that an option for submission via email has also been provided in the event that the hard copy cannot be submitted in time before the deadline. 


	Can you please confirm that the submission deadline is the 28th August as stated in the RFP rather than the 21st of August as stated in the Acknowledgement Letter template.
	The deadline for submission of the proposals as per the extension is Monday, 4th September, 2017 at 5.00 p.m Korean Time.  Kindly amend the acknowledgement letter with this date accordingly. The revised acknowledgement letter template is attached. 

	We understand that each of the project deliverable will be subject to review by the GCF relevant staff and the co-chairs. Please explain the length of time required for these reviews.
	The reviews are expected to take approximately 10 working days 

	Will any other stakeholders be involved in the review process?

	For the review of the project deliverables, there will not be any stakeholder involved in the process. Engagement with the stakeholders is expected to be sought during the research stage by the consulting firm.

	Is there an indicative budget or Level of Effort (LOE) that can be shared?

	No indicative budget or level of effort will be shared. Bidders are required to provide a proposed work schedule and  related costings in their proposals.

	The address provided on page 3 of the RFP suggests that the delivery is to a PO box. Our courier service, DHL. does not deliver to PO boxes because they need a signature for the delivery.   Could you kindly confirm the full address for the delivery of the proposal?
	The address provided in the RFP is a physical address and not a P.O. Box address.



	Clarification requested
	GCF Response

	Our firm is planning to submit a proposal for the following opportunity. Our firm is leading the proposal in association with Climate Finance Advisors. It is our understanding that only our firm, as the lead, has to complete Annex 4 Company Profile Form in this RFP, but I am writing to confirm this. Does just the lead organization complete Annex 4, or do all associates have to complete one?
	All the associates and the lead firm are required to complete the Company profile form. 

	What does observing the public opening procedure mean? Is it an online forum of some kind that those of us who are not based in Korea can participate in?
	The public opening procedure is a physical public opening of the proposals at the GCF premises. It is not an online forum. 

	The Technical Proposal indicates that the project team should consist of no more than three professional staff. Does that limit include any consultants or other staff experts at the institute we may wish to draw on? We’re trying to understand if there can only be three professionals included in the proposal, or if the main project team is three and we can include other sector experts on a limited basis.
	The proposed number of the project team to take on this assignment is a maximum of three; a team leader and at most two project team members. However if a firm feels that more expertise will be required, this should justified and detailed in the technical proposal and the related costs included in the financial proposal. 

















Annex 5
Acknowledgment Letter

Dear Sir/Madam,

We, the undersigned, acknowledge receipt of your Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 2017/C/014 dated 8 August 2017, and hereby confirm that we:

[   ] INTEND 	[   ] DO NOT INTEND

to submit a proposal to the secretariat of the Green Climate Fund (GCF) by the deadline date of 4 September 2017, and that we:

[   ] INTEND 	[   ] DO NOT INTEND

to send one (1) authorized representative to observe the public opening procedure on 4 September 2017, 17:30 Hrs Korean Time.

We acknowledge that this RFP is confidential and proprietary to the secretariat, and contains privileged information. Upon request, we will return this RFP or any part thereof, and all copies thereof, to the secretariat.
	Name of Authorized Representative:	________________________________________

	Signature:	________________________________________
	Title:	________________________________________
	Name and Address of Vendor:	________________________________________
		________________________________________
		________________________________________
	Telephone:	________________________________________
	Facsimile:	________________________________________

If you do not intend to submit a proposal to the secretariat, please indicate the reason:
[   ]	We do not have the capacity to submit a proposal at this time.
[   ]	We cannot meet the requirements for this RFP.
[   ]	We do not think we can make a competitive offer at this time.
[   ]	Other (please specify): ____________________________________________________

Kindly return this acknowledgement letter immediately via e-mail to procurement@gcfund.org 

NOTE:  Due to current security arrangements, your authorized representative must present a completed copy of this letter in order to observe the public opening procedure.

Green Climate Fund 
Songdo International Business District                             T + 82 32 458 6059
175 Art Center-daero                                                         F + 82 32 458 6094
Yeonsu-gu, Incheon 406-840                                             procurement@gcfund.org 
Republic of Korea                                  
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